
Installation of CIPP in Robynwyn Subdivision 

 

Addendum #2 

(Posted April 18, 2019) 

 

QUESTIONS REGARDING CONTRACT 

 

1. Can you please confirm there is not a Bid Bond required? None required. 

 

2. In regards to the subject bid, if we are prime contractor on all bid items and we are not 

subbing any of the work, do we still have to reach out to minority/disadvantaged 

businesses even though there is nothing to subcontract? If no work is being subbed out 

this does not apply. 
 

3. Only one copy of bid invitation is required (unless otherwise stated), however, please 

include 3 (three) copies of your bid…what is required in each package? The bid 

invitation will include 1 (one) copy of our posted packet and the bid submittal should 

include 3 (three) complete copies of bid proposal. 

 

4.  The bid schedule has no measurements on it and so I assume we have to add up the 

given lengths on the plans? Yes 

 

5. Are the man hole depths known for this job? If so, can those be provided? The exact 

depths are not known; however, the majority are only slightly deeper than the diameter of 

the pipe. 

 

6. Is steam curing allowed for this job? Yes 

 

7. On page 7 under section 4.1 it states that the liner can contain either carbon or fiberglass 

reinforcement. Does that mean we have to have one or the other? Yes 

 

8. Is there any flow data and previous inspection of the lines available? No 

 

9. Will there be a fee for water usage? A meter deposit of $1750.00 is required and a usage 

fee based on current SCPW rates will apply. Billing for water usage will occur monthly 

until the time that meter is returned. Once meter is returned and final water bill is paid, 

the $1750.00 deposit will be returned. 

 

10. Will a location be provided for debris disposal from cleaning the main lines? And is there 

a cost associated with the with it?  Yes and no fee 

 

11. How will this job be awarded? Just to the low bidder of the entire job?  It will be awarded 

to the low bidder of the entire job unless the is reason to reject the low bidder then it will 

go to the second lowest and so on. 


